

German Holocaust History

On the Test Bench

DEDICATION

This volume is dedicated to all Humanity who would KNOW TRUTH. You have forgotten your way and you have been fed the lie instead of Truth so that you march to your death as the blinded lambs to slaughter. May you be given into seeing. May the WORD rest upon you as the cloak and shield that you may travel in the Universal places of God.



Dr. Qmara

Table of Contents

| TODAY'S WATCH | 4 |
|---|------------|
| Miracles for proof? | 4 |
| ZIONISTS | 5 |
| HOLOCAUST | 5 |
| WHY ATTACK GEORGE GREEN AND NOT HATONN? | 6 |
| YOU MUST KNOW TO UNDERSTAND | 7 |
| THIS JOURNAL | 7 |
| THE GREAT HOLOCAUST DEBATE | 8 |
| CONCLUSIONS OF RESEARCHERS IN FACTS | 9 |
| AUTHOR'S STATEMENT | .0 |
| END QUOTING | .6 |
| FAMOUS "VICTIMS" EMERGE AS PUBLIC FIGURES 1 | .7 |
| PROPAGANDA LETS SOLDIERS DIE HAPPY | .8 |
| FABRICATIONS | 20 |
| MOTIVE FOR MYTH 2 | !1 |
| IMAGINARY CONVOYS | 2 |
| IT HELPS TO BE "GASSED" | :3 |
| TODAY'S WATCH | 25 |
| SHUTTLE FLIGHT | :5 |
| ISRAEL | 25 |
| AIDS ACTIVISTS | 26 |
| \$50,000 OFFERED FOR PROOF OF "GASSING"2 | <u>2</u> 6 |
| REVISIONIST CONVENTION | ?7 |
| INSTITUTE OF HISTORICAL REVIEW | 28 |
| THE CONVENTION IN 1979 | 28 |
| FIRST SPEAKER | 28 |
| BOMB THREATS 2 | 29 |
| HARD TO INTIMIDATE 2 | 29 |
| 'HOAX' AUTHOR SAYS IT'S SIMPLE3 | 0 |
| FAKE PHOTOGRAPHS3 | 1 |
| UPROAR IN FRANCE3 | 32 |
| KATYNA REAL ATROCITY3 | 3 |
| A LUCRATIVE LIE3 | 3 |
| JUST WHAT IS THIS "ADL"? 3 | 4 |
| SENTIMENTS ENDORSED 3 | 35 |

THE DESTRUCTION OF A PLANET

Excerpt from Phoenix-Journal no. 41

CHAPTER 1

REC. #1 HATONN

SUN., DECEMBER 1, 1991 9:26 A.M. YEAR 5, DAY 107

SUNDAY, DECEMBER 1, 1991

TODAY'S WATCH

In the glory of this first day of December, 1991--day 107 of the year of your Lord, five--may we look upon the TRUTH that the lies may be lifted from your eyes. The sole motive for your searching must be to quest for TRUTH for in TRUTH IS FREEDOM. Blessed are you who have begun the "Phoenix" journey from our upstart just a couple of years back. The first JOURNAL was written in July, 1989 and I believe that America West had about half a dozen in print by your year end. This book will be the forty-sixth. SIPAPU ODYSSEY was written in January-February, 1986, by Dharma-- then writing as Dorushka Maerd. Each had a purpose and each had a "time" for the unveiling so that as the "Hosts" become participants in your visual "range", the groundwork would be laid.

Miracles for proof?

Dear ones, you overlook the miracles--46 books overflowing with facts on every subject from the Holocaust to the way to protect your privacy, to the Source of Creation and the absolute Universal Laws must represent some kind of "miracle". These were all put to print, save one, almost entirely--by ONE SCRIBE. I, Hatonn, have not authored them all. You have been blessed with the Cohans of God and God Himself. I, as Hatonn, am but the "physical" liaison connection with that physical plane of manifestation and the higher dimensions of experience. I and my compatriots are your connection with God. I did NOT SAY--"go-between". We are the messengers with command to set the lies to Truth and show you the way into your rightful heritage. We are not even "mediators"--we are only wayshowers--guides.

Each being is an aspect of God Himself and there can be no "go-between" for God is ALL and that means that all else is only a "part-of" and, therefore, lesser in the "whole". You are on your own with God and when you come before God on that confrontation and evaluation of self and Knowledge--you will find the measure to be that which you have "learned" in Truth and the actions of the manifested physical experience. Where will YOU fit? It is up to you for God is total allowance and you will do that which you will. If you choose to remain in the bondage of physical limitations--so be it. I think you can

look around and see that which you will experience. By the way--death of the body means nothing except change of expression--the transition will only be into another experience of equal "knowing". You do not magically go to "Happy Ha-Ha-Land".

7IONISTS

Why, you might inquire, do I center upon the "poor Jews". I don't! The "poor Jews" are exactly THAT-poor misguided victims of the anti-God. And so, who is this "anti-God/Christness"? That which is against God! That which is manifest in physical aspect--born of deceit, evil created by MAN in greed and desire for power. The "Antichrist", as you refer to this entity, is that which dwells only in the physical, who plans to rule all things physical and "capture your souls" and keep you devoid of your relationship with God of YOU (which is your eternal self). Evil is not "good" or "bad" except in perception--"evil" is that which distracts you purposefully from your self-fulfillment in soul-Truth and oneness with your Creation. Evil limits you to physical experiences without possibility of growth into the higher experiences of infinity. You cannot even be given into experiencing the expression on other far-distant planets and the joy of soaring technologically through the spaces of the Universe. This evil limits you to narrow expressions of enslavement unto the physical and requires that you be servant to that evil.

The only way in which evil can bind you is to disallow your vision of Truth for, if you experience Truth, you will see the adversary for that which it is--a slavemaster of deceit and clever tricks upon your humanness. Truth lifts you above your humanness and into KNOWING which can allow you the expression of the universe as the wondrous creation which you ARE. You are not binded by anything physical in that circumstance nor are you binded by foolish religious dogmas, race, creed or colors-you are given freedom in your own value and manifestation as a projection of God--which is ALL.

This King of Evil presents himself in many, many ways to lead you down that "Primrose" path into his trap. At this turn of the clock of experience--he presents as the Zionist Communist. Oh, he calls himself "democratic" and pretends Godliness and speaks "in the name of God", etc. He is the Prince of Liars and Deceit. He blinds the eyes and mind and then takes the heritage from under the noses of his victims. He calls himself by their very own name so that he cannot be seen apart from the flock in which he kills and destroys.

HOLOCAUST

So why does Hatonn spend so much time on the "Holocaust" of the Second World War? Because it is the most obvious LIE of your generations to which you can see and relate for many of you live who experienced the circumstance. This is also why we spend time on the Protocols for you must see the connections of the same names and the same practices as have come to limit your existence and enslave you. Your nations are falling apart and you are enslaved by these "masters" of deceit and LIES. YOU ARE CHILDREN OF THE LIES.

In addition, that which you don't seem to understand is that authors who spoke out in other nations and brought undebatable truth HAVE BEEN SILENCED. THEY ARE, BY LAW, UNABLE TO SPEAK ABOUT EVEN THE "POSSIBILITY" OF LIES ABOUT THE HOLOCAUST. YOU ARE NEXT, AMERICA, BUT FOR AS LONG AS WE CAN, WE SHALL WRITE AND WRITE AND WRITE--REVEAL AND REVEAL AND REVEAL--UNTIL YOU HEAR AND SEE TRUTH! IN HONOR OF THOSE DARING WRITERS AND TRUTH-BRINGERS WHO HAVE COME BEFORE AND CAN NO LONGER SPEAK FOR SELVES. SO BE IT FOR THE WORD SHALL BE GIVEN AND THERE ARE NONE OF THE EVIL EMPIRE WHO CAN STOP OF IT.

This adversary has great groups formed in his name and they attack and bind slowly and carefully. Every human "right" is taken and placed in the bindings of "laws" which the adversary enforces and makes. It is as if you are in a tub of warm water which is slowly heated--you are boiled before you realize the water is hot.

WHY ATTACK GEORGE GREEN AND NOT HATONN?

Organizations of the Zionists and spokesmen for the other deceitful organizations attack George Green because he brings the Truth and it must be "stopped". They do not attack Hatonn directly for they KNOW THAT IF THEY DO SO THEY INVOKE MY PRIVILEGE OF MAKING MY OWN APPEARANCE--YOU SEE, THE ELITE KNOW ME AND WHY I AM HERE! THEY DARE NOT CONFRONT GOD FOR THEY CANNOT EXIST IN THE LIGHT OF GOD--AND I REPRESENT THAT LIGHT! It will only be in total stupidity that the Elite will denounce openly--Hatonn. You see, little sleepy-heads, the Elite KNOW WE ARE HERE, WHY WE ARE HERE AND WHAT WE WILL AND WILL NOT DO. THEY KNOW THAT IF THEY OVERSTEP THE RULES OF THIS PARTICULAR GAME, THEY HAVE US IN THEIR DOORYARD AND THEY ARE FINISHED. UNFORTUNATELY FOR YOU WHO DAWDLE, THE HOTFOOT COMES BEFORE THAT INTERJECTION.

Therefore, you must realize it is the human counterpart in service who must be debunked and the human author which must be stopped--for THEY know that they cannot nor will they, stop God's Hosts. In other words, the only way they can stop the TRUTH from you--is to keep you from reading or hearing the Truth. We have now presented too much and given you other resources for confirmation from your own Earth activities (which are obvious) and authors who have brought Truth for a century and you ignored them; the WORD can no longer be stopped.

As each experience in physical manifestation reaches this point of capability of the entity experiencing, to destroy the very essence of life (soul), as you have--the play must be changed or stopped. You, as have other generations and civilizations upon your place, have reached that point where things will move into total catastrophe or you will turn again unto balance and harmony with Creator/Creation and move back within the bounds of brotherhood in goodness. The planet as manifested cannot stand more.

Your enemy plans to annihilate you and in the so-doing will destroy capability of life-forms upon your orb. You cannot seem to understand--evil only works through destruction. The full intent is to keep a

"soul" from fulfillment in God of Light. The very definition of "Hell" is "absence of Light"--ignorance and devoid of knowledge. A soul captured by evil exists in that state of God absence--in that dark, hard and primitive perception, for self will punish self for its refusal to fulfill its one goal--movement toward, growing and regaining of ONENESS with Creator. WE ARE ALL "GRADED" BY OUR ACTIONS.

YOU MUST KNOW TO UNDERSTAND

You must be given to KNOW so that you can understand the lies foisted off upon you and, therefore, our only need is to show you TRUTH in the LIGHT of revelation. This is WHY I can tell you without debate--anything secret and hidden is NOT OF GOD. GOD HAS NO SECRETS, NO MYSTICISM AND NO "HIDDEN" PLACES. ALL IS THERE FOR YOUR SEARCHING AND FINDING--THE MYSTERY IS ALL REVEALED AS YOU ACCEPT THE TRUTH WITHIN.

And so, we shall continue to reveal the lies as quickly as we can give you information and resource for more. I will have to give you less and less in these writings as YOU GO AND CONFIRM THROUGH OTHER'S WRITINGS. I am given to have to repeat them unto you for most have been destroyed and the authors put-down to keep the Truth from you-the-masses. You are deprived of education which allows reading and comprehension. The history books change the truth of history and you give THAT to your school-children. We even tell you WHO and WHEN these things came to be and still you miss the point. You ARE the mesmerized masses who have lost your way because the deceivers led you into the dark places and have caused you to give your own POWER into their hands.

THIS JOURNAL

I am going to have to, again, lay out the Holocaust--hopefully in synopses which give the correction to the "overall" events.

Then, I shall relate the history of Zionism TO THESE EVENTS and show the interaction between Herzl's movement and the rise of Fascism and Nazism in Europe. Know that "Zionism" is a rather "new" term stolen by these adversaries. "Zion" once meant "city, or place, of God". Do you see the subterfuge and usage of proper definitions being turned for evil purpose into a "new language"? You are deceived by the lack of realization that there are "new" meanings to that which you say and do--the "new" language and events having been manufactured to gradually "deceive" you for if you hear a thing often enough, you will believe it.

The Elite have taken your places of government into their own control through blackmail and bribes. Then, it is easy to change laws and divert from Constitutional laws. All that is required is getting enough to "vote" in or out a thought or action.

We will move through the Zionist record--and find evidence that it sought the patronage and benevolence of avowed anti-Semites and, ultimately, the collaboration of the Fascists and Nazis. Remember that these Zionists are NOT Semites but are in fact, the "NAZIS"-- i.e., recognized by their OWN LABEL OF ASHKENAZI!

You will find that from the beginning Zionism's leaders were prepared to go to almost any length to achieve the goal of a separate Jewish homeland from which they could project into and ultimately gain control of the world.

Dealing with this issue brings with it great difficulty and problems, one of the most traumatic being the emotions evoked by the so-called "Holocaust". Zionism, however, is an ideology. It is not now, nor was it ever, co-extensive with either Judaism or the Jewish people, and its chronicles must therefore be examined with the same critical eye that readers should bring to the history of ANY political tendency. Nevertheless, because of its fundamental challenge to Zionism's bona-fides, this thoroughly documented history is a basis upon which to build your own understanding and insight.

I ask only that you read in open mind, reason and logic. Then, and only then, can you see that which has been dumped on you in an attempt to literally BURY you.

At the beginning here, I am going to simply outlay information which has been thoroughly researched and give you, actually, documentation already made available to the public. There are so many great authors who have brought Truth but as you can see by the attempt to make it a law "TO NOT ALLOW ANY EXPRESSION AGAINST THE ORTHODOX VERSION OF THE HOLOCAUST", THEIR WORK HAS BEEN BANNED AND BURIED. We shall bring you those listings later when it is TOO LATE FOR THEM TO STOP THIS WORK!

THE GREAT HOLOCAUST DEBATE

Dharma, we will go right down the document please and I shall effort to keep comments to a minimum. Know that what I allow to be placed into print is valid or it will not appear--or, it will be given and then discussed. I have but one intent--to gather valid information for your consumption and you can get your confirmation from the documentation. I want no aspect of hidden magic in information--you must deal with "reality" as it is manifested in your circumstance.

There is now half a century of research by revisionist authors and over two decades past the facts were known and presented. In the past twenty years, however, has come the constant barrage of "keep the lie alive". It comes in the form of "We must never allow the world to forget..." and new and bigger lies are put to paper, books, the big and little screen and thus and so. Now, ones pronounce personal experience from lies of the older generation in the telling and in the imaging. To you who want me to soften the blows to keep the Jews, Christian, Muslims, Buddhists, Mormons, Catholics and Pentecostals, happy--let me say something very, very important. You are asking a direct aspect of God

to continue the lie! No--just as you have a term "the buck stops here", ah, so too--"THE LIE STOPS HERE"!

CONCLUSIONS OF RESEARCHERS IN FACTS

- * The "Hitler gas chambers" never existed.
- * The "genocide" (or the "attempted genocide") of the Jews never took place. In other words, Hitler never gave an order nor permission that anyone should be killed because of his race or religion.
- * The alleged "gas chambers" and the alleged "genocide" are one and the same lie.
- * This lie, which is largely of Zionist origin, has made an enormous political and financial fraud possible, whose principal beneficiary is the state of Israel.
- * The principal victims of this lie and fraud are the German people (but not the German rulers) and the entire Palestinian people.
- * The enormous power of official information services has, thus far, had the effect of ensuring the success of the lie and of censuring the freedom of expression of those who have denounced the lie.
- * The participants in the lie know that its days are numbered; they distort the purpose and nature of revisionist research; they label as "resurgence of Nazism" or as "falsification of history" what is only a thoughtful and justified concern for historical truth.

The above was written and published in April (25), 1979 by a skilled and respected historian and researcher from "le Monde" Paris (over a decade past). We are going to utilize that time frame for the present is speaking for itself and we comment on it daily--let us see what was already known and present over a decade ago. This is not to make you "feel bad" or foolish--it is to show you how easy it is to "fool all of the people some of the time"--rejoice that you couldn't fool all of the people ALL of the time as is presented in point herein.

In reading these pages, some might well interpret this author's research as an attempt at an apology for National Socialism. In reality, however, for reasons that need no explanation, Hitler, the person, as well as his ideas and politics are as unattractive to the author as those of Napoleon Bonaparte to a knowledgeable Frenchman. He refused to believe the propaganda of conquerors for whom Napoleon was the "Ogre" whereas Hitler was "Satan" or "Amalec".

It must be everyone's understanding that the only motivating force behind his research was the quest for Truth; he, the author, called "Truth" that which is the opposite of error and falsehood.

He regarded any charge or insinuation of Nazism against him as defamation. Consequently, he challenged anyone, individuals or associations, who by their statements, speeches, writings or actions would compel him to have recourse with the law.

Copies of these pages as he wrote them were sent to legal and administrative authorities, as well as to newspapers, groups and associations--along with a heartfelt request that they be copied and reprinted.

He took no responsibility for the political views of those who would publish these articles. On the other hand, he did take responsibility for that which he wrote and appeared in le Monde and for the conclusions given above which appeared in the magazine "Defense de l'Occident" ("Defense of the West") in June of 1978. He took this responsibility in his capacity as Associate Professor at the University of Lyon-2.

He further contended that not a single "gas chamber" to kill human beings existed under the Hitler regime. This he firmly believed and maintained.

This author in point (whom I shall continue to protect for this interim period) affixed his signature, Lyons, France, April 25, 1979.

I, Hatonn, utilize this author because of his comprehensive but concise outlay of information--gathered closer to the location and action confronted. This does not negate nor lessen the outstanding work of other authors whom I shall later give for reference.

I will write this in respect for this "first person" accounting and we shall give initials as R.F. (because those are his initials). With that stated, let us move into the document. Where appropriate we will insert "footnotes" in the text. These will suffice as references for the document in progress.

AUTHOR'S STATEMENT

QUOTING:

No one disputes the use of crematoria in certain German camps. The frequent occurrence of epidemics throughout Europe during wartime necessitated the cremation of the bodies of, for example, typhus victims.

It is the existence of "gas chambers", veritable human slaughterhouses, which is disputed. The expression is that used by Olga Wormser-Migot (THE NAZI CONCENTRATION CAMP SYSTEM 1933-1945, French University Press, Thesis, 1968). Since 1945 that dispute has been growing. The great media of information are well aware of it.

In 1945, official historical science affirmed that "gas chambers" had functioned in the former Reich as well as in Austria, in Alsace as well as in Poland. Fifteen years later, in 1960, it revised its judgment: "gas chambers" had been in operation only in Poland. KEINE VERGASUNG IN DACHAU (NO GASSING IN DACHAU) by Dr. Martin Broszat, member and since 1972, director of the Institute for Contemporary History in Munich (DIE ZEIT, Aug. 26, 1960, page 14).

That excruciating revision of 1960 reduced to nothing the thousand "testimonies", the thousand "proofs" of the alleged gassings at Oranienburg, at Buchenwald, at Bergen-Belsen, at Dachau, at Ravensbrueck, and at Mauthausen. Before the judicial apparatuses of England and France, those responsible at Ravensbrueck (Suhren, Schwartzhuber and Dr. Treite) had confessed to the existence of a "gas chamber", the operation of which they had even described in a vague manner. A similar scenario was followed for Ziereis regarding Mauthausen, and for Kramer regarding Struthof. After the deaths of the "guilty" persons, it was discovered that these gassings had never taken place--the frailty of testimonies and confessions!

The "gas chambers" of Poland--eventually, it will also be admitted--had no more reality. It is to the Polish and Soviet judiciaries that we owe the essentials of our information about them (see, for example, the amazing confession of Rudolf Hoess, commandant at Auschwitz).

The present-day visitor to Auschwitz or to Majdanek discovers, as regards the "gas chambers", some building where any gassing would have ended in catastrophe for the gassers as well as their entourage. A mass execution by gas, supposing that it is even feasible, is not the same as a suicidal or accidental gassing. In order to gas a single prisoner, feet and hands tied, the Americans use hydrocyanic acid in a sophisticated process, and that in a limited space, from which the gas after its use is carefully withdrawn and neutralized before being vented. How could one then, as is claimed in connection with Auschwitz for example, hold two thousand (or even three thousand) men in a space of 210 square meters(!), then dump upon them some granules of the commonplace but violent insecticide called Zyklon B, and finally, immediately after their deaths, send into this place which had just been saturated with cyanide gas, a team of workers charged with the task of extracting the bodies which had been penetrated with cyanide?

Some documents that are too little known show: first, that the room in question which the Germans allegedly blew up before their departure, was only a morgue ("Leichenkeller") which had been covered

with earth to protect it from the heat and had been provided with only a single door for entrance and exit; second, that the cyanide gas could not be readily withdrawn even by means of forced ventilation, but rather, its complete evacuation required at least twenty-one hours. Although there are thousands of documents on the crematoria of Auschwitz, including invoices which are in detail nearly to the pfennig, one cannot find such regarding the "gas chambers", which supposedly flanked those crematoria, either an order for construction, or a study, or a command, or a plan, or an invoice, or a photograph. Throughout the hundreds of trials (Jerusalem, Frankfurt, etc.), nothing was ever produced. Even in the evidence that the current Pope from Poland was a "gas salesman" to the campsitis noted that the "gas" was an insecticide.

"I was at Auschwitz. There was no gas 'chamber' there". Only rarely does one ever hear defense witnesses daring enough to pronounce that phrase. Such witnesses are prosecuted. Even in 1978, anyone in Germany who testified in behalf of Thies Christopherson, the author of "The Lie of Auschwitz", still risked conviction for "defaming the memory of the dead".

[H: Remember, readers, today in 1991 (Dec. 1) there are many nations who by law cannot refute or speak about the possibility of there not being an "orthodox Holocaust". For instance such denial is already illegal in France, Germany, England and other European nations as well as in Canada and the Soviet Union. There are others also, but the important thing is that there is a bill before the U.S. legislature to make it illegal to "disagree" with the "orthodox version of the Holocaust as presented by the 'Jews'." Where are you, America? Did you not note that it was David Duke's rejection of the "orthodox" version of the Holocaust which caused great uprising against him politically? The KKK participation was thrust forward to try and convince you-the-people of the lies being told about him. The Zionists DO NOT WANT their lies uncovered and the more who KNOW THE TRUTH OF IT--the quicker they will be unshrouded for what they are and what they have done against you.]

After the war, the International Red Cross which had done an investigation on "the rumor of Auschwitz", the Vatican which was so well informed about Poland, the Nazis, the collaborators, all declared with so many others, "The 'gas chambers'? We did not know". [INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR THE RED CROSS, DOCUMENTS ON THE ACTIVITY OF THE RED CROSS ON BEHALF OF THE CIVILIANS DETAINED IN CONCENTRATION CAMPS IN GERMANY (1939-1945), second French edition, Geneva, June, 1946, series II, No.1, reproducing partially (a complete confidential text is in the author's possession) document No. 9925; Visit to the Commandant of the Auschwitz Camp by a Delegate of the International Committee for the Red Cross (September, 1944), pages 91 and 92. An essential sentence of that document has been cleverly reduced by three words in the book of Marc Hillel, "The Archives of Hope", Fayard Publishers, 1977, page 255, and the most important sentence ("The detainees themselves have not spoken of them".) has been completely excised.] But how could they have known about things which had not even existed?

Nazism is dead as projected in World War II by one called Hitler, and good riddance, with its Fuehrer. What remains today is the truth to unfold for the culprits did not die with the "movement" but remain functional by another label. Let us dare to proclaim it--this truth. The non-existence of the "gas chambers" is good news, world, for poor mankind--good news which one would be wrong to longer suppress. [Among the twenty or so authors who deny the existence of the "gas chambers", noteworthy

is Paul Rassinier, a former deportee (THE REAL EICHMANN TRIAL, Institute for Historical Review, P.O. Box 1360, Torrance, Calif. 90505) and especially, the American A.R. Butz for his remarkable book THE HOAX OF THE TWENTIETH CENTURY, 1976, distributed by Noontide Press, P.O. Box 1248, Torrance, Calif. 90505, 2nd Edition, 1978.] [H: These are references given by R.F.]

R.F. continues--Until 1960, I myself believed in the reality of the gigantic massacres in "gas chambers". Then, in the process of reading Paul Rassinier

[H: I used this reference extensively in the prior two volumes on this subject.], a deportee, former member of the Resistance and author of THE LIE OF ULYSSES, I began to have some doubts. After fourteen years of personal reflection, followed by four years of eager investigation, I became convinced, as had some twenty other authors before me, that I was in the presence of a historical lie. I have visited and revisited Auschwitz where one is shown a "reconstructed gas chamber" (presented to tourists as being original) (Auschwitz 1) and some ruins of "crematoria with gas chambers" (Birkenau). At Struthof (Alsace) and at Majdanek (Poland) I have examined buildings which were supposed to be "gas chambers in their original state". I have analyzed thousands of documents, particularly at the Center for Contemporary Jewish Documentation in Paris, as well as archives, stenographic copies, photographs, and written testimonies. I have tirelessly pursued specialists and historians with my questions.

I have searched, but in vain, for a single deported person capable of proving to me that he had really seen, with his own eyes, a "gas chamber". I certainly did not want an illusory abundance of proofs; I would have been content with one proof. I have never found that proof. On the contrary, what I have found are a great many false proofs, worthy of a witch hunt but not worthy of those judges who accepted them. And then, I have also found silence, embarrassment, hostility and, finally, calumnies, insults and violence.

Concerning the letters or reply which have so recently been aroused by my short article on the "Rumor of Auschwitz" (le Monde, Dec. 29, 1978, page 8), I have already read them more than once in my eighteen years of research. I do not question the sincerity of the authors of these letters, but I do say that these replies abound with errors, which have for some time already been pointed out by authors such as Rassinier, Scheidl, and Butz.

For example, in the document which is cited of January 29, 1943 (a document which does not even bear the usual designation of "Secret"), Vergasung does not mean "gassing" but "carburetion". (The German word for "carburetor", as in an automobile, is "Vergaser"). "Vergasungskeller" means the place, underground, where one made the "gaseous" mixture which was fed to the crematory ovens. These ovens, with their apparatus for airing and ventilation, were manufactured by Topf and Sons of Erfuty, (NO-4473).

"Begasung" means the gassing (fumigation) of clothing in sterilizers. If the gas which was used was Zyklon B--a preparation of "blausdeure" (that is to say, prussic or hydrocyanic acid)--the expression

"blue gas chambers" was used. This terminology had, however, nothing whatsoever to do with the alleged "gas chamber slaughterhouses"!

The diary of the medical doctor Johann-Paul Kremer should be cited correctly. If one does so, it will be apparent that where it speaks of the horrors of Auschwitz, it does so only by allusion to the horrors of the typhus epidemic of September and October 1942. For the third of October, Kremer wrote, "At Auschwitz, entire streets are exterminated by typhus". He himself contracted what he called "the sickness of Auschwitz". Some Germans died of it. The sorting out of the sick from the well, this was the "selection" or one of the forms of "special action" of the doctors. These selections took place either in the interiors of the buildings or on the outside. Kremer never wrote that Auschwitz was a "Vernichtunslagers", that is to say, according to terminology invented by the Allies after the war, an "extermination camp" (meaning: a camp provided with a "gas chamber"). His actual words were: "It is not for nothing that Auschwitz is called the camp of the extermination ("das Lager der Vernichtung")." In the etymological sense of the word, typhus exterminated those whom it struck.

Another grave error in citation, for September 2, 1942, the Kremer manuscript states: "This morning at three o'clock, I was present outside, for the first time, at a special action". Historians and judges traditionally delete the word "outside" ("draussen") so as to make it appear that Kremer was speaking of an action which was performed inside a "gas chamber". Finally, the atrocious scenes before the "last bunker" (concerning the courtyard of Bunker No. 11) are executions of persons who had been condemned to death, executions for which the doctor was obliged to be present. Among the condemned were three women who had come in a convoy from Holland; they were shot. [AUSCHWITZ SEEN BY THE SS, edited by the Auschwitz Museum, 1974, page 238, note 85.]

TYPHOID EPIDEMICS...

The buildings of the "Kremas" (i.e., crematoria) at Birkenau were all perfectly visible. [A football field "is located close to the crematoria of Birkenau". (Tadeus Borowski, according to Langbein, "Men and Women at Auschwitz", Fayard Publishers, 1975, page 129.] Many of the plans and photographs prove it, and likewise, also prove the absolute physical impossibility for these "Kremas" to have had "gas chambers".

If, as regards Auschwitz, I am shown one more time, some confessions, some memoirs or some miraculously rediscovered manuscripts (all documents with which I am already quite familiar), I wish that someone would show me in what respect their imprecise preciseness differs from the imprecise preciseness of all those other documents which were presented at the Allied military tribunals to prove that there had been "gas chambers" in places where it was eventually conceded that there had been none: as for example, in all of the former Reich (i.e., Germany before October, 1939).

I have already referred to the industrial documents NI-9089 and NI-9912. These documents should be read before anyone tries to refute me with the "testimonies" of Pery Broad and Rudolf Hoess, or the "confessions", after the war, of J.P. Kremer. The industrial documents establish that Zyklon B was NOT

among those gases which were described as "ventilatable"; on the contrary, its manufacturers were obliged to admit that it was "difficult to ventilate, since it adheres to surfaces". Into a place which had been cyanided with Zyklon B, one could enter with a mask which had been fitted with a "J" filter--the strongest of the filters--ONLY after some twenty hours had elapsed from the time the gas was introduced and then, only for the purpose of performing a chemical test for the disappearance of the gas. [The French regulation concerning the use of hydrocyanic acid is as draconian as that of the Germans: see the decree 50-1290 of Oct. 18, 1950, Ministry of Public Health.] Afterwards, mattresses and blankets still had to be beaten in the open air for a period of one to two hours.

But, according to Hoess's confession ["Kommandant in Auschwitz", Deutsche Verlagsanstalt, Stuttgart, 1958, pages 126-166.]: "Half an hour after having released the gas, they opened the door and started the ventilation machinery. They began immediately to extract the bodies"--immediately ("sofort")!! Furthermore, the team of workers assigned to remove the two thousand cyanided bodies entered the building (still full of gas, was it not?) and removed the bodies "while eating and smoking", that is to say, unless my comprehension fails me, without even wearing gas masks.

This would have been impossible. All of the testimonies, regardless of how vague or conflicting they may be on other points ("Justiz and NS-Verbrechen" (Justice and the Nazi Crimes), University Press, Amsterdam, Vol. XIII (1975), pages 134 and 135], are in accord on at least this point: the team of workers would open the place either "immediately" or "a little after" the deaths of the victims. It is my contention that this point alone constitutes the touchstone of the false testimony.

In Alsace, a visit to the "gas chamber" of Struthof is very interesting. There one can read the confession of Josef Kramer. It is by means of a "hole" that Kramer supposedly poured "a certain quantity of hydrocyanic salts", and then "a certain quantity of water"; together, the two released a gas which killed in approximately one minute. The "hole" which one can see there today was so clumsily made by means of a blow from a chisel that four squares of tile had been broken around it. Kramer supposedly used a "funnel with a simple stop-cock". I do not see how he could have prevented the gas from escaping through this rough hole, nor how he could have prevented the portion of gas which would have escaped through the chimney from then spreading from the windows of his villa.

If one enters one of the adjoining rooms, perhaps someone can explain to me the allegation of the bodies preserved in "vats of formaldehyde" for Professor Hirt, which are in fact, nothing more than tubs for sauerkraut and potatoes, fitted with simple flaps of wood which are not even airtight.

Even the most commonplace weapon, if it is suspected of ever being used to kill or wound, becomes the object of judicial expertise. One is surely surprised then, that the "gas chambers", such allegedly prodigious weapons of crime, are never the object of judicial expertise (judicial, scientific, or archaeological) about which one can examine a written report.

If by misfortune the Germans had won the war, I suppose that their concentration camps would have been presented as re-education camps. For disputing such a presentation of the fact, I would

undoubtedly have been accused of objectively playing the game of "Judeo-Marxism". Neither objectively nor subjectively am I a Judeo-Marxist or a neo-nazi. Today, when I affirm that the "gas chambers" did not exist, it is because the difficult duty of being honest obliges me to say it.

My arguments have been evaded, especially those dealing with the physical impossibilities of gassing. As to the opposing arguments, the revisionists have proved the inanity of them: the confessions of Hoess or Gerstein, the manipulated statement of Kramer, words used contrary to their meaning in context, extermination orders without any documentation, gas chambers built for pilgrims and tourists, etc. These alleged proofs are as valid as those which "demonstrated" the existence, in all the former Reich, of "gas chambers"; they are, in fact, fictitious. Just recently, the aerial photographs of Auschwitz-Birkenau (the Brugioni and Poirier documents) [THE HOLOCAUST REVISITED 9ST 79-10001, 19 pages) Department of Commerce, National Technical Information Service, Washington, D.C., USA.] have given the final blow to the extermination legend: even in 1944, no human funeral pyres, no crowds near the crematories, no suspicious smoke.

I have been insulted and physically attacked. I am no longer permitted to give any courses at the University. Some historians condemn me as if I were a heretic. [Thirty-four French historians (including only one specialist on the Second World War: Leon Pllakov) have published in le Monde on Feb. 21, 1979, page 23, a declaration against R.F. That declaration concludes as follows: "There is not, there cannot be any debate on the existence of the gas chambers". In past centuries, the Sorbonne condemned heretics in the same manner.] The LICA drags me into court. [The LICA is the "International League Against Racism and Anti-Semitism (Jewish)". It is directed by Jean Pierre-Bloch. It has just (late 1979) brought a legal action against the articles published by R.F. in Le Monde. It denounces R.F. for "falsifying historical truth".] But no one dares to engage fairly in the debate I have proposed [H: They never do!].

I thank the growing number of those who, notably among the youth, lend me their support. Jean-Gabriel Cohn Bendit [Jean-Gabriel Cohn-Bendit is the brother of the famous Daniel Cohn-Bendit. He is Jewish and is of the left. He has taken up the defense of R.F. in the name of freedom of expression.] has written: "Let us fight in order that they will destroy those gas chambers which they show to the tourists in the camps where one knows that there had been NONE". He is right. Let us end the war propaganda. The real horror is enough. It is useless to add anything to it.

END QUOTING

And since it is now totally and absolutely illegal for this voice to be heard for the French bowed to the Zionist demand to cause speaking out against the lies--to be a "hate crime"--punishable as a felony offense, we must be the voice of the criers of Truth--and so shall it be that in honor of them, we shall speak loudly on the airwaves of the Universe!

Allow us a respite, Dharma. That which we send forth into the knowledge of the minds--cannot be erased. Once Truth is known it cannot be ever again "unknown". Do not work in "fear", chela, for the hand of God in "justice" rests upon your head and blesses your hands. Salu.

Hatonn to clear--ever in service unto God and unto you of the higher-universal brotherhood of Man. Salu.

THE DESTRUCTION OF A PLANET

Excerpt from Phoenix-Journal no. 41

CHAPTER 2

REC #2 HATONN

SUN., DECEMBER 1, 1991 4:43 P.M. YEAR 5, DAY 107

The next portion is going to be a bit harder for the Zionists to cover--but nonetheless, the blatant lies ARE maintained and foisted off on you unsuspecting populace. Any of you who suffer guilt and actually PAY damages for ones who are faring better than you "ordinary" "alive" people may actually get a bit angry--I certainly hope SOMETHING can make you angry in this pile of lies.

FAMOUS "VICTIMS" EMERGE AS PUBLIC FIGURES

No, you won't like this next story but we shall present it anyway. You must keep in mind that the Zionist Jews DECLARED WAR AGAINST GERMANY. This, in fact, was WHY any Jews were brought into custody. America had already incarcerated into internment camps all Japanese and Japanese-Americans before a single "Jew" was put into a camp or isolated into a "ghetto".

There are several pictures made public of the "rounding up" of Jews. We will present these pictures if duplicates can be made in any degree of clarity. One picture, especially, is important for it focuses on a small boy who was purported to be "killed". Not so, he lives very well...and rich... in a luxurious London apartment. He not only "lived", he has continued to "live" very, very well. One such "dead person" became French Minister of Health and later took over a European Parliament. This latter was a female "victim".

The world is going to wake up to the fact that the incredible claim that 6 million Jews were "gassed" is a total fabrication--a lie set forth in full intent of gaining great strides in the actual take-over of the world. Many of those "gassed" Jews are still walking around quite comfortably.

Authors and historians such as R.F. have been hauled into court by hoax promoters, almost exclusively Jewish, to try to shut down the stories of truth. Some of the "trials" scheduled are abandoned just before hearing to keep the story silent. Threats and acts of physical violence have failed, and with respect to R.F.'s harassment, historians in America and Europe united to get the case against him dropped. It is hard to realize whether or not this was "good".

PROPAGANDA LETS SOLDIERS DIE HAPPY

Propaganda is as important a weapon as guns when the Establishment wants a war, which accounts for "air raid drills", films showing "Hitler dancing a jig" and news reports of the German leader "chewing a carpet" during tantrums.

It also accounts for the more dramatic illusions generated by the Establishment, that Pearl Harbor was a "surprise attack", that the U.S. faced destruction if Germany prevailed in the war in Europe, and that a 13-year-old girl wrote a book called THE DIARY OF ANNE FRANK.

The goal, of course, is to get America's young cannon fodder to die in a "holy war"--exactly as just happened in Grenada, Panama and the sands of the Persian Gulf. Thus you were told Hitler was "butchering Jews and using the skins for lampshades". The imagination of the propagandists can be ghoulish. Moreover, the Zionists (as shown again in the Persian Gulf charade) are the perfection of deceit and lies. They control the media and press and therefore give you the only information you receive.

Time places a merciful mist on the public mind, and such innocent fabrications as the jig dancing and carpet-chewing can be laughed off as "good fun during wartime". You know, sort of like "dirty tricks" in elections and political circles. It's not enough to hate your enemy--a bit of contempt keeps morale high. How could you have gotten your young men to bomb women and children and bury 12,000 soldiers alive in trenches without this deceitful contempt for some man called Saddam? It never seemed to occur to anyone that Saddam was the ONLY one telling the truth! You were fighting one more war for British Israel and nothing short of the goal was acceptable. Your politicians now tell you all about that "decisive victory" but you didn't have a decisive anything except terror and war crimes against humanity and Israel's enemy.

It's interesting to see how well-intentioned people are used for such purposes. The "carpet-chewing" story first surfaced when a reporter in Berlin accurately described how an officer came from a briefing room and, figuratively describing Hitler as being in a state of anger, said, "He's really chewing the carpet" ("Er hatte vor Wut in den Teppich beissen knoone"). This is a familiar phrase in German.

The reporter was surprised and chagrinned to see his own story recycled around the world to make you believe that Hitler literally flung himself onto the floor, peeled back the carpet and started chomping on it.

The photographer who produced Hitler "dancing a jig" like the lead man in a minstrel show knew what he was doing. By his own account, he used endless amounts of film of Adolf Hitler, reversed some of it and spliced portions of it together to produce a "jig".

Because a war has to be popular with the taxpayers as well as the men who must fight and die, it's important to have a busy "home front" with a pinch of melodrama.

Thus, school children in Washington and other "target cities" had air raid drills. Children living within 10 minutes of the school were "squad leaders" who led their young troops to their homes to cluster in basements until the "all-clear" siren sounded.

Once, when authorities tested the kids by making them think the drill was "for real", a teacher was crying hysterically as the second-graders marched calmly to their posts.

The home-front fun included dramatic "blackouts". The air-raid warden was the block hero with white helmet and license to patrol the darkened streets. And skywatchers scanned the heavens for years vainly trying to see Nazi planes.

The government never ruined the fun by telling you that German planes could not cross the Atlantic, hit U.S. targets and return. They lacked the fuel capacity. And, unlike the Japanese, Germany had no suicide squads.

"Anne Frank" came along after the war to help heap guilt upon future generations of not only Germany, but America and other Western nations--by romanticizing the "holocaust".

The book, presented as the actual "diary" of a 13-year-old girl, was read by millions. More millions were deeply moved by a touching film based on the book.

Dr. Arthur Butz, Dr. Robert Faurisson and the Jewish scholar Alfred Lilienthal believe that the book is a total fake. We know that there were legal allegations proving that it was written by a third party and presented in Hollywood. No one has actually inspected THE "diary", which is said to be in a bank vault in Basel, Switzerland (how handy--right there in the center of the Zionist Banks and One World Rulers). Portions of it which have been displayed appear to show different samples of handwriting.

Still, the book continues to be sold with no disclaimer on the flyleaf. In 1978 the film version started to be presented in an annual event as a "warm-up" to prepare, or psych up, the audience for the "Holocaust" docudramas and miniseries on the subject. (This, too, is a total hoax). The same one-two "Diary"-"Holocaust" with at least one new docudrama is laid on you annually now--or even more often as the hype is necessary to put down talk of lies and deceit. These are now shown regularly when Israel wants more money from your American coffers.

This "diary", which "holocaust" promoters refuse to produce (like the Dead Sea Scrolls), is as mythical as the so-called "Atlantic Charter" supposedly signed by FDR and Churchill on August 14, 1941. It, too, was a hoax.

The Establishment embraces these frauds. Establishment politicians know if the unwashed multitudes are marched off to war, they must make it fun. After all, what if they gave a war and nobody came?

FABRICATIONS

How can Jews say 6 million (reduced from former claims of 12 million--as reviewed in the prior two volumes of the JOURNALS) of their number perished in Nazi gas chambers?

"Truckloads" of allegedly gassed Jews were pure fabrication by postwar Jewish propagandists. Now the lies of the propagandists have literally come back to haunt them. The speakers of truth must be silenced lest the massive "rip-off", if in nothing more than money, will rise up to slay them.

A case in point is Mrs. Simone Veil--nee Simone Jacob--who today is listed among the "gassed" at Auschwitz, Poland. Presently, Mrs. Veil is president of the European Parliament. Now, I suggest it is difficult to "die by gas" on April 16, 1944 and later become head of the European Parliament in 1979. You ones want "magic" and "miracles"--I suggest that might be one. Before Mrs. Veil became president of the European Parliament, she was the French Minister of Health.

Another case, more ironic, is that of the famed "ghetto boy" of Warsaw, Poland, of which we spoke earlier.

This youngster was elevated by postwar propagandists to be the "symbol" "poster-boy" of the so-called German genocide attempt. He was the Jewish lad, photographed wearing a cap, with hands raised above his head, reportedly hustled off by armed Germans in 1943 to later join other Jews at the "death camps".

The picture depicting his arrest has been circulated worldwide by Jewish propagandists, and still is, to generate sympathy for their race.

However, this "ghetto boy"--like Mrs. Veil--is also alive. He was arrested for stealing and then released, unharmed, to his mother. Today he is wealthy and resides in London. He, after the war, resided with both parents (who were also "gassed"). He has a wife and his name is now Israel "Izzy" Rondel. He, further, collects annual payments from the Germans and receives other funds for his participation in the myth.

"Too many people had begun to mine that bonanza, however, notably in the state of Israel, and bragged about having been buddies of the ghetto boy. Thus, the party had, in the long run, to remind the world of his existence and of his identity".

MOTIVE FOR MYTH

"Exterminationists", as historians like to call the Jewish propagandists, had good reason to create and nurture the "6-million" myth. The deck had to be irreversibly stacked against the "German fascists" to obtain easy indictments for their alleged war crimes.

Afterward, the "6-million" myth enticed the United Nations to create the illegal state of Israel on May 14, 1948. Today, American money and policy fuel that state, and so it is no surprise that efforts outside Israel to preserve the hoax are strongest in the U.S. Indeed, the minds of American school children are stamped early with the "Holocaust". Their teachers and parents are already brainwashed into not questioning the myth. This very day a drive is on throughout the U.S. to have special classes dealing with perpetuation of the lie into accepted historical data. The school history books are riddled with the lies and now "Keep the Holocaust Alive" counselors give special classes in "handed down" stories supposedly of participants and family members. One of the worst lies is the one regarding the German soldiers tossing babies into the air and using them for "target practice". No-one ever SAW IT--but still the stories are pushed forward and become worse and worse with each subsequent telling.

The historian owes it to himself to verify, case by case, all the roles of heroes and "victims" of the so-called "holocaust". He must receive only with circumspection such statements as "all my family has disappeared". He must demand full identification of those missing and verify, case by case, whether the Germans are at fault or they are not.

With the means available for the past decades and, in particular, with computers, that research job is quite feasible. Now that "officially" listed victims of the much-publicized "genocide" are turning up alive, verification of "exterminationist" claims is imperative.

Do you not see how necessary it is for the Germans to be legally disallowed from questioning the "holocaust"? Each "victim" receives 5,000 Marks annually for the "damage". Funny thing happens here, however--there are more claimants for the 5,000 Marks each year than lived in Germany at any time

before or after the war. That makes it a bit hard to justify 6-million exterminated if you end up with more than the number present when you began. But the West German government is obligated, WITHOUT ABILITY TO QUESTION, to pay the sums to these cheats and liars. These cheats make the forfeiture of the precious ones who did die--wanton and useless.

Even without the aid of computers, historians have exposed how slipshod record editing and the imaginations of Jewish propagandists wrote off Simone Veil as "gassed". Using "hefte von Auschwitz" ("Auschwitz Records"), it was easy to cross-reference the edited lists of "pseudo-gassed" reported in "The Memorial of the Deportation of the Jews of France" (1978, ed. Beate and Serge Klarsfeld).

By this means it was discovered (among other things) that the propagandists conveniently "assumed" that Jews deported from France "en route to Auschwitz" were going to gas chambers. By checking the "Records", and "Memorial", it is learned that it was quite different indeed. Attentive reading of both publications reveals that scores of Jews supposedly on their way to Poland were, in fact, routed to other destinations. This fact has been verified through many other sources.

IMAGINARY CONVOYS

Ones ask how can it be that these ones change their names, etc., and still can collect "damages"? Easy-all they have to do is place a claim, give their name and state that they are a Jew and zip, it's done and the Marks start rolling in without question for the Germans are not allowed to question. This is why you nice new Jews must pay attention for all you need do is say "I am a Jew" and that instantly makes you a Jew-legal and instantly usable.

It was also found that Jewish propagandists recorded truckloads of Jews on their way from France to Auschwitz that were never entered into any of the "Auschwitz Records" which were carefully kept. They were simply fictitious deportees.

The Jews who did arrive at Auschwitz were listed as camp internees and given identification numbers. Those who left France for Auschwitz whose names did not appear in the "Auschwitz Records" were the ones propagandists claimed had been "gassed". Remember, Auschwitz was one big industrial complex with most of the industries being Jewish-Zionist owned.

To give some semblance of verification to their weak assumption, the propagandists allowed Jews deported from France 7 months from the war's end--May 8 to December 31, 1945--to show up and declare themselves "alive" to the French War Veterans Ministry. Interestingly, anyone arriving after the deadline date under this system remained listed as "gassed".

Not only that, the ministry did not search surrounding countries to locate "survivors" deported from France. Indeed, most of the Jews deported were not French citizens and would not likely return to the country "that had turned them over to the Germans".

Consequently, Simone Veil was listed as "deported from France to Auschwitz", and since she was not listed among the camp internees, was subsequently recorded as "gassed". She later apparently failed to declare herself "alive" to the War Veterans Ministry before the deadline, and so it has become "official" that she was "murdered" by the Nazis at Auschwitz.

IT HELPS TO BE "GASSED"

"On page 519 of THE MEMORIAL OF THE DEPORTATION OF THE JEWS OF FRANCE, one discovers in the left column the name of Simone Jacob, born on July 13, 1927, in Nice, France.

That young girl was part of the convoy of 500 Jews--men and women--which left Drancy, France, on April 13, 1944. To know what officially happened to that convoy, it suffices to refer to the "Auschwitz Records".

Those records have been edited by the authorities of the State Museum of Auschwitz in Poland. Those authorities have worked, in the case of the Jews of France, with the CDJC (Center of Contemporary Jewish Documentation in Paris), whose main scientific editor is Prof. George Weller (a staunch exterminationist as you might well guess!). He is among the ones who managed to get all this "restitution" for damages for the "damaged" Jews.

The "official" fate of Simone Jacob (Veil) reads like this: "Transport (Central Security Office of the Reich) from the Drancy Camp. 500 Jews. After the selection, 165 men have been turned over to the camp as inmates; they have received the numbers 184-097-184-261. The others have been gassed".

Therefore, young Simone Jacob has been gassed whether or not she lives and reigns supreme over the European Parliament and tells her own story as such--off the record, with great seeming humor at her accomplishment of the lie. If on the other hand, one refers to what your official historians have written about the gassing operation, it is possible to further ascertain that Simone Jacob was gassed on the very day of her arrival, that is to say on April 16, 1944, most precisely at Auschwitz-Birkenau.

The indisputable fact that Simone Jacob (Veil) is alive speaks loudly against propagandists' claims. Her high visibility as a French public official underscores this. Yet the public remains saddled by "holocaust" rhetoric. Her camp number was 78,651 and can be easily enough checked out.

You must, herein take note, that FRANCE is also a nation wherein there can legally be NO DISCUSSION OTHER THAN THE "ORTHODOX VERSION" OF THE HOLOCAUST AS PROJECTED BY THE JEWISH ZIONISTS!!! To speak out against the orthodox version is a felony "hate crime" punishable by imprisonment and loss of citizenship rights.

Simone Veil has done much to get the horror-and-propaganda film "Holocaust" shown in France. The guilt-garlanded "Holocaust" has already worked its magic for Zionist propagandists in the U.S. So much so that many Americans forget that U.S. troops helped defeat the alleged "Nazi threat".

There is another connection which I find that all of you nice readers overlook. We have referred to the AshkeNAZI relationship of the Zionists to the "Nazis" but you must take the entire name a bit further-"Ashke" is a prefix used by "burgs" and townships such as "AUSCHwitz". Chelas, you have been fed such a plateful of poison mush that I am embarrassed for you.

Thousands of lives were lost in the war against the Germans (which was financed and structured by the same Banksters who funded the Russian Bolshevik--Zionist--Revolution and the First World War). The same Elite Rulers have planned, orchestrated and caused you to finance all these wars which entrench them more solidly against you. The "exterminationists", however, have rammed the "holocaust" down your throats so hard, you would think you were oppressors of the Jews. Americans were the liberators--REMEMBER!?!? IS IT NOT ABOUT TIME THAT YOU BEGIN TO TELL THESE MOURNERS OF THE SO-CALLED "6-MILLION" THAT THEIR SUPPOSED "HOLOCAUST" IS NOT YOUR FAULT--BUT HAS BECOME YOUR COSTLY BURDEN?

Well, I have a message contained in a letter regarding the "holocaust" that I will have to bleep out in portion--but it does seem to say it all quite well in modern American vernacular--if you pay attention at all: "...'s funny, none of it seems to make much of a dent in the population explosion...but to say there was no holocaust...phhhsh..the f----' holocaust never f----' ENDS!!!"

I apologize for the crudeness of the quotation but it seems to sum it up pretty succinctly. This man goes on: "...It is sad and depressing that people are using their energy and intelligence to try to disprove the thing rather than focus on WHY it might have happened and how people can become so inhuman to each other, etc... The hideous human phenomenon of IDEAS turning people into such cold-blooded, efficient murderers of the helpless and innocent... And that includes the 5 million Poles, maybe 10 million Russians, etc., etc.,-most of them peasants in villages--or the umpteen millions killed and/or sent to Siberia by Stalin's Government, and all the millions upon millions killed by governments around the world since then for political reasons---".

Indeed it IS confrontation time, little sheeple.

May we end this segment herein. Thank you for your attention, readers. May the Light begin to flicker on in the minds of humanity. I find myself amused at your use of the term "inhuman" for it is used

always in gross error--it is the "human" behavior for no other of Creation acts in such brutal and evil manners--NONE.

Salu and good-evening.

THE DESTRUCTION OF A PLANET

Excerpt from Phoenix-Journal no. 41

CHAPTER 3

REC #1 HATONN

MON., DECEMBER 2, 1991 7:48 A.M. YEAR 5, DAY 108

TODAY'S WATCH

MIDDLE EAST CONFERENCE OF DEC. 4TH

Response to the inquiry about the Conference argument: The Israelis do not want to meet in the U.S. on Dec. 4th because they do not want to be in America on Dec. 5th!

SHUTTLE FLIGHT

Why home early? The stage was already set and this gives more distractors. The "satellite" was not launched from the shuttle but from a rocket launched from the shuttle. The stage was being set for Dec.5th maneuvers.

They tell you the flight was to place a sensing satellite for incoming missiles? Who would send missiles at the U.S.? You are disarming due to this wondrous "peace" with Russia--why would you be concerned?

ISRAEI

Who might be concerned about Israel? They lied to you and you have paid for a "Holocaust", you pay the government costs to operate Israel, they have a full arsenal of nuclear weapons which they have denied and disallow any inspection of their nation or weapons or nuclear facilities by any "outside" parties. They have a "contract" out on Bush's head and still you prefer to denounce me and fiddle "while Rome burns"!! So be it.

AIDS ACTIVISTS

This is the most deadly plague in history and you treat it like a "right to vote" issue. Please note the hype movies in play on your controlled media such as ANDROMEDA STRAIN and the upsurge in "Alien" movies as well as the increased hype about suffering Jews, the war and the Holocaust. Today is the first day of Hanukkah celebration--another gross and stupid lie based on magic. It is geared to come along with the hyper-gift giving season where you exchange things you wanted for things someone else wanted (or didn't want, as the case may be). Don't blame this blasphemy on Christ! A gift to share and show love and caring is one thing--a gift to purchase a portion of your soul with "things" is quite another matter. WHY DO YOU GIVE? APPRECIATION OF ANOTHER? BECAUSE IT IS EXPECTED OF YOU? WHY DO YOU CHOOSE THIS HOLIDAY TO DO SO? CHRIST CAN'T USE "THINGS" AS A MEASURE OF YOUR VALUE! IT IS "HOW" YOU USE YOUR "THINGS" THAT IS VALUED AND MEASURED. IS THERE A "SANTA CLAUS"? OH INDEED THERE IS--HE REPRESENTS THE "GET SOMETHING FOR NOTHING" CULT OF THE PHYSICAL. THIS "CHRISTMAS SEASON" IS JUST ANOTHER OPPORTUNITY FOR PREDOMINANTLY, ZIONISTS, TO GET YOU INTO THEIR MARKETS AND SEPARATE YOU FROM YOUR ASSETS. NOTICE WHO OWNS EVERYTHING, ESPECIALLY THE MAJOR DEPARTMENT STORES.

Of course it is fine if you go with "tradition" and trappings of the "season" for you are reminded therein of the love and fellowship which it once represented. Why do you think cards are measured by the snow scenes and the old-time gathering of family, etc? Because man longs for his heritage. Note, however, that Jerusalem and Bethlehem are not exactly the Currier and Ives picture of winterwonderland and sledding scapes. And from what race do you suppose comes Currier and Ives? Ah Ha!!

Oh, you just send cards for the "annual contact"? Then why don't you send a note in the middle of the year if you love those receivers so much? Well, you "just don't love them THAT much"? I see. Do you see how easily a lie becomes a habit? How could "shepherds from afar" follow a star? How did they know where to go? Do you ever feel "silly"? So be it.

\$50,000 OFFERED FOR PROOF OF "GASSING"

With the millions of ones who claim to have been damaged in the WW II Death Camps, is it not likely that at least ONE PERSON would have actually witnessed the chambers--or at the very least--the BUILDINGS!?

Was there a "holocaust" in which 6 million Jews were exterminated or have most people been believing the biggest hogwash lie in human history? A group of scholars, authors, educators and historians met in late 1979 and concluded that the "holocaust" NEVER HAPPENED. How can it be that a decade later the story is even more heinous and presented in ever increasing horror--TO A WORLD WHO IS NOW UNDER LAW TO NOT SO MUCH AS DISAGREE WITH THE LIES.

Let us look at another situation which is equally stupid: AIDS! You make laws upon laws, have demonstrations and make quilts and have total lack of attention to a deadly killer. It is the same thing-make a law that AIDS is not contagious and co-mingling with condoms will cure everything! Why don't you make it a law that anyone who ob-jects to the "orthodox" story be hanged? At the least, given felony imprisonment? You are actually coming to that, chelas.

I want you to take note of something else on the controlled media: Most of the quilt squares shown for sympathy--bear Zionists names. This is to garner sympathy and money for "the cause". Look who defends the "rights" of these infected persons who spread the disease to the undiseased! Contagious killer diseases rarely have selective infection directives--although they have done pretty well so far with AIDS HIV. You had better look at these things because the intent is to get rid of confronting "Jews" first so that there is no rebuttal against the Talmudists. You "Jews" who think you know what you are doing by accepting "Talmudism" without studying the Protocols and the Talmud itself--err greatly for you have no idea what is within those pages. The Torah is that book which guided the original Judaists-right or wrong. The Talmud is a book designed and written by Zionist MEN. There is not even argument about that fact--the point is to clear the planet of every "original Judaist" on the planet. Israel is the most unGodly State on the globe! I suggest you look it up for self.

REVISIONIST CONVENTION

LOS ANGELES--The 1979 Revisionist Convention, sponsored by the Institute for Historical Review, met at Northrup University and heard the evidence. It can be summed up in the words of Robert Faurisson, a French professor who flew from Lyon to attend: "There were no gas chambers at Auschwitz or anywhere else in wartime Europe. On that I stake my reputation and career".

At the close of the three-day conference, during which massive evidence was presented, the institute formally offered a reward of \$50,000 to anyone who can prove that the Nazis operated gas chambers to kill Jews.

Said Lewis Brandon, executive secretary of the institute: "So many 'holocaust' witnesses have told contradictory stories, reneged on their testimony or been proven to be liars that we believe that the reward will lie unclaimed for a very long time. To make sure that the proper word of the offer is disseminated among interested parties, including claimed 'survivors of Hitler's gas ovens', we intend to forward our offer to all publishers of so-called 'witness books' with the request that the alleged witnesses step forward to have their evidence examined by a panel of academics." (The Institute for Historical Review can be contacted by writing to P.O. Box 1306, Torrance, California, 96505).

INSTITUTE OF HISTORICAL REVIEW

I HAVE DELIBERATELY LISTED THIS INSTITUTE BY ADDRESS SOME THREE TIMES IN THE PAST FEW DAYS TO SEE IF ANYONE NOTICES AND COMPARES THIS WITH RECENT WRITINGS REGARDING THAT INSTITUTE OF "HISTORICAL REVIEW". ON JULY 4TH, 1984, SOME FIVE YEARS LATER--THE INSTITUTE FOR HISTORICAL REVIEW WAS BURNT TO THE GROUND FOR ITS PIONEERING WORK IN HONEST SCHOLARSHIP. A ZIONIST GROUP CLAIMED RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACT--THEY SAID IT WAS "TO STAMP OUT BIGOTRY". I suggest you curious inquirers ask the Zionist Anti-Defamation League to tell you all about it!

THE CONVENTION IN 1979

The convention--the first of its type ever held anywhere--attracted scholars from Britain, Germany, France, Australia, Mexico and the United States. In addition, 70 laymen and students attended who paid \$100 to observe the historic proceedings. The university provided board and room. Guests and speakers ate in the university dining hall and met in the library auditorium. A second convention was planned for the following year.

FIRST SPEAKER

Dedication of the convention to the memory of Harry Elmer Barnes, the greatest revisionist scholar ever produced in America, was made by his lifelong friend,

Dr. Martin A. Larson. We often have spoken and given honor to Dr. Martin Larson who still writes with great vigor and insight although attempts have been made against his life as late as year before last. Larson extolled the intellectual powers of Barnes, who during his lifetime wrote hundreds of books and pamphlets, many of them revising the official view of the causes of the First and Second World Wars.

Barnes began his career in the fields of sociology, economics and criminology. Because his great intellect was in the early days applied to liberal causes, he was very popular and became prosperous. When he began recognizing the influence of political Zionism in history, he began to suffer the same fate that befalls everyone who ventures into this area.

Barnes was too honest to back down, even when he saw that continuing to tell the truth would badly hurt his career. It was controversial enough for Barnes to prove that Hitler had no intention of invading Britain, much less America, (you must understand that Hitler did not know the British Zionists Banksters controlled both Britain and America), but when he ventured even further into the mass of

historical lies which had been pumped out as wartime hate propaganda and began openly questioning the 6-million myth and the part that political Zionism played in the war and in the modern world, things started to happen to him.

Soon, Barnes was being smothered by the well-known "blackout tactics" that the Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith is so expert at applying. The usual personal, anonymous rumors and smears which always attack anyone who questions Zionism began to circulate, spread by cowardly colleagues and Zionist agents. We are, in this place, fully aware of these tactics since we encounter the threats at every turn of our experience--from death threats to closing of Radio and TV stations if they allow our speakers on the airwaves. Many people have lost their positions as a result of the bombardment and threats of the ADL. Herein I am speaking in present tense: US!

But Barnes kept going. By the time he died his income had shrunk to royalties he earned from his previous books because no Establishment journal would print any more of his writings.

LARSON AND HIS WIFE, EMMA, WERE WITH BARNES WHEN HE SUDDENLY DIED IN THE MIDDLE OF A CONVERSATION AT HIS SEASIDE HOME IN MALIBU. PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS THE RESULT OF HEART ARREST CAUSED BY PULSED BEAMS--DELIBERATELY! IN OTHER WORDS, THIS MAN WAS MURDERED!

It is indeed wise to ask God's protection as you embark on this work against the evil adversary--for you don't have any protections to counter those pulse beams and WE DO. BUT--YOU HAVE TO ASK!

"Let this convention be a memorial to this great and courageous man," said Larson. "And let his great spirit, which never was daunted by obstacles or threats, permeate our own work while we are here".

BOMB THREATS

Larson's words were in the minds of the speakers and guests the following day, Saturday, Sept. 1, when the Jewish Defense League (JDL) telephoned the university and threatened to close down the campus "unless those filthy Nazis and anti-Semites are thrown out", to quote the words of Iry Rubin, a JDL leader. Jewish hoodlums were seen circling the university in cars. The following day another JDL terrorist telephoned the university and said that a bomb had been planted close to the auditorium where the convention was taking place. Police were called. They searched the building but not even a booby-trapped bagel was found. Meanwhile, the convention proceeded. The speakers and guests put as much credence in the JDL's threats (there was not even a demonstration) as they did in other Zionist propaganda. You see, these ones will WAIT as long as necessary to REALLY MAKE THEIR POINT.

HARD TO INTIMIDATE

The equanimity of the attendees of the convention is easy to understand because they are not the type to be intimidated by threats. Each of the speakers at one time or another has been threatened with murder or other physical violence and all of the speakers have suffered tragic professional setbacks because of their unwillingness to capitulate to the forces of Establishment mendacity.

The first speaker, Prof. James J. Martin, alluded to some of his experiences over the years trying to break through the wall of media and academic suppression and distortion. Martin--a protege of Harry Elmer Barnes--had his major work, the two-volume "American Liberalism and World Politics", published in 1964 (by Devin-Adair). This painstakingly-documented work shows how American liberals followed the Communist Party line before and after the German-Soviet peace pact prior to U.S. entry into the war.

After that, Martin wrote and published other valuable revisionist books, such as "Revisionist Viewpoints" and "The Saga of Hog Island". He next wrote on the little-known Rafael Lemkin--the inventor of the "genocide" concept. Martin was certainly considered to be the dean of revisionist scholars after Barnes's death.

Martin pointed out a number of little-known facts in regard to "holocaust" propaganda. "There are two '6-million' atrocity stories," he said. "In Soviet Union propaganda the gassed 6 million are Slays, not Jews. The Kremlin uses the myth to buttress the Soviet policy of keeping Germany divided and disarmed".

'HOAX' AUTHOR SAYS IT'S SIMPLE

Dr. Arthur Butz, author of the highly important work, THE HOAX OF THE TWENTIETH CENTURY, reviewed highlights of his book and recounted some of the efforts that have been made to keep it off the market, to suppress news of it and to keep him from speaking.

"It's not really a complex subject at all", he said. "I wrote a long book on a simple subject. The Jews in Europe were still there after the war. It's easy to prove; what is difficult is getting people to think--to accept the plain facts. Their minds are set and they don't want to be confused with the facts ".

During the question period which followed, Butz was asked why he wrote the book, which has brought him so much hate and vituperation at Northwestern University, where he is a professor. "I read some books by authors who endorsed the 'holocaust' thesis," he said, "and found so much that was contradictory that I went deeper into the subject. These contradictions bothered me--I couldn't get the subject out of my mind until I had enough facts to form an opinion. After I finally got that far I had so much material that I decided that I might as well make a book out of it, and the result was THE HOAX OF THE TWENTIETH CENTURY.

"I've never been able to understand the hostile reaction from Zionist groups", said Butz. "Jews should be elated to discover that large numbers of their people were not deliberately destroyed".

The ADL has stifled the sale of the Butz book; consequently it may only be obtained by mail, unless you can have your bookstore procure it for you. In some places, however, civic groups are putting it in public and college libraries.

I believe George Green can concur with all of this writing--he has received calls recently, telling him that "...you have really done it now, with this new information on the Zionists and the holocaust"! WELL, CHELAS--YOU CAN GO FOREVER AS VICTIM OF THE LIES AND LOSE YOUR FREEDOM--OR YOU CAN STAND TALL AND BRING THE BEAST INTO CONTROL--IT RESTS IN YOUR HANDS AND ACTIONS. THESE JOURNALS ARE NOW BEING "BURNED" BY THE ZIONISTS IN EUROPE AS WELL AS IN AMERICA. I, Hatonn, do not mind the attention because the perpetrators are in a panic at the recognition that GOD HAS SENT FORTH HIS HOSTS AND THEIR DAYS ARE NUMBERED!!! I most certainly suggest that you "put your hand in the hand of the man" who has come to show the way!!

FAKE PHOTOGRAPHS

From Germany came Udo Walendy, a publisher who has himself authored many books on history and wartime atrocities. Walendy has made a study of "atrocity photographs" and his findings are amazing. He found that in each case the "photo" is either mislabeled, a composite or actually a painting. In one of the most famous cases, for many years a photograph of bodies piled high on a rack was alleged to show victims of the gas-ovens of Dachau. However, two things happened. First, it has been so well established that Dachau never had any gas chambers THAT EVEN THE ZIONISTS NO LONGER TRY TO CLAIM THAT THERE WERE--AND SECOND, THE PICTURE WAS ACTUALLY OF CORPSES OF GERMANS WHO DIED IN THE HORRIBLE SATURATION-BOMBING OF THE UNDEFENDED ART CENTER OF DRESDEN WHEN AT LEAST 200,000 WOMEN, CHILDREN AND OLD MEN WERE SENSELESSLY BURNED TO DEATH OR SUFFOCATED IN THE FIRESTORM CREATED BY ENGLISH AND AMERICAN BOMBERS.

Walendy demonstrated that often light and shadow are contradictory in atrocity "photographs". Often there are two or more versions of the same "photograph" showing minor--but devastating--variations. For instance, a "photograph" showing an alleged pile of shoes is described as taken at Auschwitz. However, a nearly-identical "photograph" has two German soldiers added to the pile. This one is said to have been taken at "the Lublin extermination camp". The photographs are obvious forgeries and probably paintings. Somehow the "originals" or "negatives" are never found or produced. If one questions in the slightest manner the authenticity of this information as it appears, he is immediately labeled "anti-Semite bigot" followed by a refusal to discuss the matter or allow debate of any kind.

"What would one expect from the people who operate Hollywood"? asked Walendy. "They have the means, the ability and obviously the will to confuse and lie to the world with their faked 'evidence' which has brought hundreds of billions of dollars to Zionist coffers".

This is why it is so important and strategic that the PROTOCOLS and MANIFESTO be followed in sequence. To pull off this mass lie--the media and press, as well as the educational centers--MUST BE UNDER TOTAL CONTROL AND GIVEN EXACTLY THE INFORMATION DESIRED FOR THE MASSES. IT HAS WORKED TO NEAR PERFECTION.

UPROAR IN FRANCE

From the University of Lyon came Robert Faurisson, a professor of classics who had literally taken his life in his hands since he became interested in exposing the biggest lie of all time. For 19 years prior to this Convention, Faurisson made a detailed, on-the-spot study of the gas chamber myth and categorically states that gas chambers did NOT exist in wartime Europe.

Faurisson pointed out that until 1960 it had been maintained that all of the internment camps (such as Oranienburg, Buchenwald, Dachau, Mauthausen, etc.) had gas chambers. But in that year the "holocaust historians" were forced to admit that NO CAMPS in Germany had gas chambers; "only the ones in Poland did". The falsity of even this reduced claim with pictures has since been proven beyond debate, with pictures from the national Archives of Auschwitz, located in Poland, as well.

This lecturer, who speaks excellent English, discussed the nature of Zyklon-B, the gas allegedly used for the killings. Actually, the gas has been standard in the German Army for more than 70 years as a "delousing" agent. If the Germans had wanted to gas Jews they could have used some of the deadly gas they had stored for retaliation if the Allies had used gas. This human-killing gas is so deadly that a brief exposure on the skin brings instant death. Why do you think you worry about Saddam? Well, it all started through the "allies", funded by the Zionist Elite.

Faurisson explained in detail the problems the Germans would have faced and procedures they would have had to use if they had actually had a program to gas 6 million Jews. The so-called "gas chamber" at Auschwitz is an obvious fraud because it is made of wood, not steel; it has no adequate ventilating devices and it is far too small. It was constructed after the war, not during it. This is even admitted by the Zionists and Communists. IF THE GERMANS HAD TRIED TO USE SUCH A "GAS CHAMBER" THEY WOULD HAVE KILLED THEMSELVES AS WELL AS ANY JEWS.

Faurisson showed a picture of the evacuation of the inmates from Auschwitz on Jan. 17-18, 1945: 60,000 well-fed and healthy prisoners were removed and sent to other camps while some 7,000 other inmates sick with typhus were left behind for the Allied troops. It was these sick and dying prisoners who were photographed by publicists as being the "typical inmates of Auschwitz. Many of the worst pictures were actually from the "Eisenhower" "death camps" after the war when over a million people were starved to death deliberately. Mainly, however, at the onset it was these sick and dying prisoners.

Auschwitz, you must remember, was an important manufacturing center for Germany; it was there that Buna rubber was made from coal--vital for the manufacture of tires. With a great shortage of labor

in wartime Europe, the Germans were far more interested in producing material for Hitler's war machine than in gassing potential workers. No people were ever gassed at Auschwitz or any other German internment camp, and there was never any policy of extermination of Jews. The industries, I remind you, were owned by Zionists of the Elite Bankers who were also financing both sides of the war.

KATYN--A REAL ATROCITY

Louis FitzGibbon, English author of KATYN--the definitive book on the cold-blooded murder of 14,000 Polish officers by the Soviets--spoke next. FitzGibbon made a deep study of this atrocity, which the Communists tried to blame on the Germans and even tried to convict them for it at Nuremberg. Thanks to the efforts of English and American Stalinist and Communist apologists, the Soviets have ONLY RECENTLY BEEN ISOLATED AS THE PERPETRATORS--HALF A CENTURY AFTER THE FACT. COULD THERE NOT BE OTHER ERRORS IN PROJECTED STORIES? This was, in fact, only a repeat of other Soviet massmurders inside Russia ever since the Bolshevik takeover in 1917--financed by your own Bankers and Zionists. The picture is not so pretty, is it? I'm sorry--I do not make history--I just bring it to your attention.

During his address, FitzGibbon referred to the Soviets at Vinnitsa, Ukraine, in 1937. Here, some 10,000 Ukrainian leaders were killed in cold blood and buried in a mass grave. The killings at Katyn and two other Polish prison camps followed the successful scenario at Vinnitsa. Do you see how practical of the Soviet Zionists to blame the Germans? Strange thing, is that the German Zionists were basically the AshkeNAZI so-called Jews, also. This is, however, WHY the story could be so well orchestrated and the lie a blanket success. Your own military rulers and Elite politicians were all part and parcel of the whole scenario.

The Establishment anxiously keeps proven Soviet atrocities hidden from the people of the West whereas, on the other hand, the atrocity-propaganda against the German people is kept at full blast even though it has not a grain of truth.

A LUCRATIVE LIE

Dr. Austin J. App, for years a tireless writer and scholar who chronicled the truth about the vindictive aftermath of the war, gave the final lecture. He pointed out that no German has ever planned anything as atrocious as the Morgenthau Plan--Roosevelt's official plan to starve 30 million Germans--or numerous other bloodthirsty plans urged by "Talmudists" against Christian Germany. He cited the wartime crime of the expulsion of 14 million Germans from the German Sudetenland (3 million died on the road) as the worst war crime, exceeding even the firebombing of Dresden.

App branded the "re-education" of Germany as unique in history but necessary to make the energetic Germans a slave nation for the support of postwar Communism and Zionism, neither of which can

survive without German support. App estimates that Zionist blackmail of Germany has produced about 100 billion German marks for Israel in aid of all sorts, including the entire telephone system of Israel, the rail system, diesel locomotives, boxcars, 59 ocean-going ships, a dry dock, a copper plant, all electrical plants and many other gifts, including a generous pension for every Jew who says he or she "escaped Hitler's gas ovens"--including those who left with all of their property and others who have NEVER EVEN BEEN IN GERMANY! It has been the greatest theft in recorded history--a theft which should be of intense interest to all taxpaying Americans because you, too, are captives of Israeli aggressors--thanks to such hate-mongering organizations as the Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith (ADL).

JUST WHAT IS THIS "ADL"?

The ADL is an arm of the state of Israel, illegally operating in the United States as an unregistered agent. Each year it spends millions and also coerces others into doing its bidding free in order to keep the American taxpayers obediently lined up for shearing. Working with the Mossad--Israel's spy network (a part of the Soviet KGB), the ADL operates its own spy-and-dirty-tricks department above the reach of the American government.

The ADL has established iron control over the editorial policies of every daily newspaper, every weekly news magazine, every radio and every television network through its active members who control companies or agencies which buy advertising. The ADL sees to it that American advertisers, many of them unwittingly, are used to blackmail all of the media in America by threatening to withhold advertising unless the desired pro-Israel views are forthcoming. It is easier today because the media is totally controlled and nothing against the "orthodox" views of the Zionists are allowed on the air. Just enough "fringe" data is occasionally "allowed" to be immune from total and obvious control--but it is "shown" at unreasonable times, against other more-viewed showings and/or totally reduced to "no comment" or "allowed follow-up".

The ADL also controls the views of public and political organizations (certainly including politicians and political organizations who are considered "conservative") and candidates for office by making it well known that anyone who dares to take a stand for the taxpayers and against American meddling in the affairs of the Mideast is immediately branded an "anti-Semite" or "Nazi" or "Fascist". Why do you think that the Establishment media and Establishment press continually referred to Saddam Hussein as another "Adolf Hitler"? It is to keep the lie of atrocities dumped on the non-offender and away from the light of day as to just WHO was committing atrocities. I repeat--Saddam Hussein was the ONLY one telling the truth of the Iraq War.

This universal terrorism has silenced all but a very tiny few. In 1979, for instance, there was a lawsuit against the ADL by Liberty Lobby for forcing the Mutual Broadcasting Network to take the Lobby's radio program off the air. Evidence is abundant showing the un-American, police-state methods used by the ADL in its aim of controlling the U.S. and you ones simply seem to refuse to see it.

SENTIMENTS ENDORSED

Leading off the plenary session, where the guests and speakers discussed many of the specific issues relating to the need for dissemination of historical truth, was an Aussie, John Bennett. Bennett is the secretary of the Victorian Council for Civil Liberties which, in Australia, is comparable to the original American Civil Liberties Union before it was swallowed up by the Zionist League groups. Once convinced of the integrity of the "holocaust" myth, Bennett's thinking was reversed.

Bennett allowed as how in Australia as in America and Europe no one will debate the issues but instead will attack the truth-seeker personally. By the way--Australia also now has a law against any question raised against the "orthodox" view of the Zionists. This is called "hate crime" and is a felony and is punishable as such. Even with this in mind, however, Bennett points out that press suppression is worse in the U.S. than in any other country. The only prayer of surviving this dilemma is that Truth is on the side of the "People".

Devin Garrity, president of the noted publishing firm, Devin-Adair Co., traveled from New York to attend. He has been cited as being "indispensable" in the survival of revisionism and truth bringing. His firm, which published books in many areas, has published some of the best books on recent American history, including the uncovering of the lies about Pearl Harbor--an event you are ready to celebrate again--as the LIE. PEARL HARBOR WAS PLANNED AND ORCHESTRATED BY YOUR OWN GOVERNMENT!

I, and Garrity, point out that international peace is impossible without Truth. Peace "anywhere" is impossible without Truth, no matter how difficult it may be for courageous individuals to stand against official lies. He gave personal memoirs of the great revisionists, including the much-maligned Joseph R. McCarthy, who gave a devastating, book-length speech in the Senate concerning George Marshall. The speech was later published by Garrity as AMERICA'S RETREAT FROM VICTORY.

It is time, dear ones, for the Truth to come forth and, finally, in spite of the seemingly omnipotent opposition of the totality of the Establishment, will be generally accepted and all Americans--including Jews--will be free from the bondage of a ghastly and vile lie which is too onerous to continue to bear.

This is a good place to break this chapter. I will remind you of how those "confessions" were obtained from the German officers for the Nuremberg trials. If you don't get a clear picture of the truth of history--YOU ARE DESTINED TO REPEAT IT OVER AND OVER AGAIN--THIS TIME, HOWEVER, THERE WILL NOT BE AN "AGAIN"! SALU.

To discuss, write, help and publish about similar and other interesting topics, visit www.beyondthematrix.io.